
MEMORANDUM                                 Diana P. Cortes 
            City Solicitor 
City of Philadelphia Law Department      

Regulatory Law Unit - Transportation Division     

 
Privileged & Confidential Attorney-Client Communication/Attorney Work Product 
  

TO:  James Leonard, Records Commissioner    

 

FROM: Eva Miller, Deputy City Solicitor  

 

DATE: August 2, 2021 

 

SUBJECT: PHL Revised Rates and Charges Regulation Filing  

 

              

 

Enclosed for filing is the Airport Rates and Charges Regulation, revised as of July 14, 

2021, effective as of July 1, 2021.  Kindly acknowledge receipt. 

 

Should a hearing be requested for the Regulation, I assume you will schedule an 

appropriate time and place for such hearing.  I anticipate that you will keep the Law Department 

informed of any such hearing.  Please notify me on my cell phone at (267)-584-6361.  

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Enclosures (3)  

 

cc:  Tracy Borda, Chief Financial Officer (w/enclosures) 

 Sara Beth Kalb, Senior Attorney (w/enclosures) 

       

 

 


